
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 
City of Hollywood, Florida 

Solicitation# RFQ-4521-17-RL 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE 

This form must be completed and submitted by the date and the time of bid opening. 

Legal Company Name (include d/b/a if applicable): Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 

Federal Tax Identification Number: 59-2866646 If Corporation Date Incorporated Organized: 2/10/1988 

State Incorporated/Organized: Florida --------------------------
Company Operating Address: 39646 Fig Avenue / 3300 SW 50th Ave. Davie, FL 33314 

City Zephyrhills State ...f!:__ Zip Code 33540 

Remittance Address (if different from ordering address): __ P_.0_. _B_o_x _12_9_9 ____________ _ 

City Crystal Springs State__£!:.__ Zip Code 33524 

Company Contact Person: John Tostanoski Email Address: jt@crossenv.com (954)583-9528 

Phone Number (include area code): (813)783-1688 Fax Number (include area code): 813)788-9114 

Company's Internet Web Address: _h_tt.,_p_:ll_www __ .c_ro_s_s_e_nv_.c_o_m _______________ _ 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND AFFIRMED THAT THE BIDDER/PROPOSER CERTIFIES ACCEPTANCE OF THE 
TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS, ATTACHMENTS AND ANY ADDENDA. THE BIDDER/PROPOSER SHALL 
ACCEPT A Y AWARDS MADE AS A RESULT OF THIS SOLICITATION. BIDDER/PROPOSER FURTHER 

WILL EMAIN FIXED FOR THE PERIOD OF TIME STATED IN THE SOLICITATION. 
I 

6/9/2017 

Date 

Clyde A. Biston 

THE EXECUTION OF THIS FORM CONSTITUTES THE UNEQUIVOCAL OFFER OF BIDDER/PROPOSER TO BE 
BOUND BY THE TERMS OF ITS PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO SIGN THIS SOLICITATION WHERE INDICATED BY AN 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SHALL RENDER THE BID/PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE. THE CITY MAY, 
HOWEVER, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, ACCEPT ANY BID/PROPOSAL THAT INCLUDES AN EXECUTED DOCUMENT 
WHICH UNEQUIVOCALLY BINDS THE BIDDER/PROPOSER TO THE TERMS OF ITS OFFER. 

ANY EXCEPTION, CHANGES OR ALTERATIONS TO THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, HOLD 
HARMLESS/INDEMNITY DOCUMENT OR OTHER REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE BID/PROPOSAL BE 
DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE AND DISQUALIFIED FORM THE AWARD PROCESS. 
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PART II - PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

Completed questionnaire must be submitted as specified within this document. Any 
attachments must be clearly identified. To be considered, the applicant must respond to all 
parts of this Questionnaire in accordance with requirements of this RFQ . 

City of Hollywood 

Contractor's Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Firm Name: Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 
(as it appears on License) 

Check One: IX Corporation 

o Partnership 

o Sole Proprietor 

Contact Person: John Tostanoski 

Address: 
P.O. Box 1299 

Crystal Springs, FL 33524 

Phone: 813-783-1688 Fax: 813-788-9114 Email: ces@crossenv.com &jt@crossenv.com 
Davie office: (954)583-9531 Fax: (954)583-9531 

If firm is a sole proprietprship or partnership: 
Owner(s) of Company: 

If a firm is a corporation: 
State of Incorporation: Florida Date of lncorporation:2/10/1988 FID # 59-2866646 

If out of state Corporation that is currently authorized to do business in the State of Florida, provide 
date of such authorization --------

Responsible Managing Employee (RME) (per definition) Scott Millard -------------
Title: Sr. Project Manager 

Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) (per definition) __ Jo_h_n_T_o_s_t_an_o_s_k_i --------

Title: Vice President 

Definition 
RME: Employee of contractor who will be in a management or superintendent role on the project. 
RMO: Any officer of the company working in the local office overseeing the project. 



Issue Date: May 17, 2017 

Contractor's License Number(s): 

Clyde A. Biston, General Contractor, CGC062981 

Clyde A. Biston, Asbestos Contractor, CJC049572 

City of Hollywood, Florida 
Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL 

If applicable, list up to a combined total of three State, County, or other Agencies in which your 
Organization is qualified to perform work by mean of pre-qualification: 

AGENCY NAME 
DATE 

1 __ 4/2/2015 FOOT IV 

2.- 9/5/2014 FOOT VI 

3.- 05/19/2017 FOOT Ill 

TRADE APPROVED AMOUNT APPROVED 

Demolition $250,000 

Demolition $250 000 

Demolition $50,000 
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PART II SECTION I- PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONS- Business History and 
Organizational Performance (16 questions). 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Is your organization licensed to do business in Florida as a Contractor under your 
present business name and license number? 
[]] Yes D No 

If yes, how many years? _2...;...9 ______ _ 
List officers and responsible managing employees. Clyde A Biston; John Tostanoski; 

James Smith; Sharon Rosenbauer 
Is your firm, owners, partners or any principal of the company currently the debtor in 
bankruptcy case? 
D Yes []] No 

Was your firm, owners, partners or any principal of the company in bankruptcy any time 
during the last five years? 
0Yes 0 No 

Has any contracting license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee 
(RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five 
years? 
D Yes [R) No 

At any time in the last five years, has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated 
damages after completion of a project, under a construction contract with either a public 
or private owner? 
0Yes ~ No 

If yes, list project owner and amounts. 

In the last five years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your company's owners, 
Officers or partners was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise 
prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works 
project for any reason? 
0Yes 0 No 

NOTE: "Associated" refers to another construction firm in which an owner, 
partner, or officer of your firm held a similar position, and whom are listed as 
owner, partner or officer of your firm in response to Page 1 on this form. 

7. In the last five years, has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract 
based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder? 
D Yes [R) No 

NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between your firm and 
the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between 
your firm and a supplier, another Contractor, or subcontractor. You need not 
include information about "pass-through" disputes in which the actual dispute is 
between a sub-Contractor and a project owner. 

33 
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8. In the past five years, has any claim against your firm concerning your firm's work on a 
construction project, been filed in court or arbitration? 
0Yes ~ No 

If yes, how many? 

9. In the past five years, has your firm made any claim against a project owner concerning 
work on a project or payment for a contract, and filed that claim in court or 
arbitration? 
0Yes ~ No 

If yes, how many? 

10. At any time during the past five years, has any surety company made any payments on 
your firm's behalf as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a 
performance or payment bond issued on your firm's behalf in connection with a 
construction project, either public or private? 
0Yes ~ No 

If yes, how many? 

11. In the last five years, has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to 
renew the insurance policy for your firm? 
D Yes [R] No 

If yes, how many? 

12. Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers, or partners ever been found liable in a civil 
suit, or found guilty in a criminal action, for making any false claim or material 
misrepresentation to any public agency or entity? 
D Yes [R] No · 

If yes, how many? 

13. Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime 
involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction? 
0Yes ~ No 

If yes, how many? 

14. Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal 
or state crime or fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty? 
0Yes ~ No 

If yes, how many? 

15. If your firm was required to pay a premium of more than one per cent for a performance 
and payment bond on any project(s) on which your firm worked at any time during the 
last three years, state the percentage that your firm was required to pay. You may 
provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one percent, if you wish to do 
so. 

16. During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond credit by a surety 
company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in 
place during a public construction project when one.was required? 
D Yes [R] No 

If yes, how many? 
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PART II SECTION II- PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONS-Compliance with 
Applicable Laws (11 questions). 

1. Has the State of Florida cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any "serious," 
"willful" or "repeat" violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five years? 
D Yes [RJ No 
If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each penalty? 

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Occupational Safety and 
Health Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include 
information about it. 

2. Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed 
penalties against your firm in the past five years? 
D Yes [R] No 
If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation? 

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appropriate appeals Board 
has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it. 

3. Has the EPA, or a State of Florida Agency/Department cited and assessed penalties 
against either your firm or the owner of a project on which your firm was the Contractor, 
in the past five years? 
D Yes IB] No 
If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation? 

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet 
ruled on your appeal, or there is a court appeal pending, you need not include 
information about the citation. 

4. How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for construction 
employees and field supervisors during the course of a project? 
A meeting is held at the beginning of the project and if any changes happen during the course of the 
project. 

5. List your firm's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) workers' compensation insurance 
for each of the past three premium years: 
Current year: .59 Previous year: .64 Year prior to previous year: 1.00 

If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, you may, if you wish, 
attach a letter of explanation. 

NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your 
workers' compensation insurance carrier. 

6. Within the last five years, has there ever been a period when your firm had employees 
but was without worker's compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance? 
D Yes IB] No 

If yes, attach separate signed page describing time period without worker's 
compensation insurance. 
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7. Has there been any occasion during the last five years on which your firm was required 
to pay either back wages or penalties for your own firm's failure to comply with the 
prevailing wage laws? 
D Yes [RI No 

NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm's violation of prevailing wage 
laws. It does not pertain to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a 
subcontractor. 

8. During the last five years, has there been any occasion on which your own firm has been 
penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the Federal Davis­
Bacon prevailing wage requirements? 
0Yes 0 No 
If yes, list occurrences 

9. Provide the name, address, and telephone number of all apprenticeship program 
sponsor(s) (approved by the State of Florida) that will provide apprentices to your 
company for use on any public works projects for which you are awarded a contract. 

n/a 

10. If your firm operates its own State-approved apprenticeship program: 

a. Identify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training in 
the past year. 

b. State the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved, and 
attach evidence of the most recent approval(s) of your apprenticeship 
program(s). 

c. State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices 
at any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of 
persons who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each 
craft while employed by your firm. 

11. At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to violate any provision 
of Florida apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices 
on public works? 
0Yes ~ No 

If yes, provide the date(s) of such findings, and attach copies of the final decision(s) . 
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PART II SECTION Ill - PROJECT EXPERIENCE (PROJECT 1) - Questions 
Concerning Relevant Construction Projects Completed: 

Contractor shall provide information about its three (3) relevant recently completed 
projects. Names and references must be current and verifiable. Where necessary use 
separate sheets of paper that contain all of the following information: 

Project Name: _F __ D __ O ___ T_, __ P...,...: __ 10..,...9...., ...... 1v--,-, P,....,a_l_m....,,B_e..,..a_c....,,h_......,....-=--,--,--c=---------
Location: 713-715 25th St., West Palm Beach, FL 33407 
Owner: Florida Department of Transportation, District IV 

Owner Contact (name and current phone number): 

Dan Marwood 954-777-4242 

Architect, Engineer, or Consultant (name and current phone number): 

Steven Custer, A.0.R. (813)282-2355 

Construction Manager (name and current phone number): 

Total Value of Construction: $144,908.52 

Total Value of Change Orders: $0 

Original Construction Contract Duration: 1/30/2017 

Original Contract Completion Date: 2/16/2017 

Actual Date of Completion: Actual project dates: 4/10/2017 to 4/25/2017 

*delayed due to permitting 
Scope of Work Performed: 

Provide a description of the work performed including the following items. Include equipment 
manufacturers and suppliers, sub-Contractors, special construction methods, etc. 

Percentage of contract completed by contractor's own forces (not subbed out) 100 % 

Percentage of contract completed by each MB Es ___ 0_% SBEs 0 % 

Is this project a Fire Station or Public Safety facility? ___ Yes __ x_No 

If yes, please state what makes this facility a Public Safety facility: 



City of Hollywood, Florida 
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation# RFQ-4521-17-RL 

What is the useable floor space of project in square feet? __ 2_1,_7_2_9 _________ _ 

How many floors/stories are in the project? __ 1 ___ _ 

Did the project include a commercial grade kitchen? ___ Yes X No 

Size of site in square feet __ 2_5_,_1_1_9 ____________________ _ 

Types of site work you were responsible for 100% demolition with small asbestos abatement 

State, County and Local Permitting Agencies that you have been directly responsible for 
obtaining permits from: 

City of West Palm Beach 

Did this project involve Green Building Certification ____ Yes ___ x __ No 

If yes, to what rating or level 

NOTE: When responding to a question, if more space is required than provided on the 
questionnaire, a separate sheet shall be used. Where if necessary, Contractor shall 
attach a separate sheet noting the project number and question as stated and their 
response. 
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PART II SECTION 111 - PROJECT EXPERIENCE (PROJECT 2) - Questions 
Concerning Relevant Construction Projects \Completed: 

Contractor shall provide information about its three (3) relevant recently completed 
projects. Names and references must be current and verifiable where necessary. Use 
separate sheets of paper that contain all of the following information: 

Project Name: FOOT, Multiple Parcels, VI, Miami-Dade 
Location: Intersection of NW 47th Ave and Miami Gardens Dr., Miami Gardens, FL 
Owner: Florida Department of Transportation, District IV 

Owner Contact (name and current phone number): 

Anna Bianco (305)470-5706 

Architect, Engineer, or Consultant (name and current phone number): 

Henry Verdugo, The Urban Group, (305)470-5296 

Construction Manager (name and current phone number): 

Total Value of Construction: $70,067.85 

Total Value of Change Orders: $15,089.05 

Original Construction Contract Duration : 2/1/2017 

Original Contract Completion Date: 3/15/2017 

Actual Date of Completion: Actual project dates 1/31/2017 - 5/10/2017 

Scope of Work Performed: 

Provide a description of the work performed including the following items. Include equipment 
manufacturers and suppliers, sub-Contractors, special construction methods, etc. 

Percentage of contract completed by contractor's own forces (not subbed out) 100 % 

Percentage of contract completed by each MBEs __ 0 __ % SBEs 0 % 

Is this project a Fire Station or Public Safety facility? Yes --- _x_No 

If yes, please state what makes this facility a Public Safety facility: 
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What is the useable floor space of project in square feet? _____ N_7_A _______ _ 

How many floors/stories are in the project? _n_l_a __ _ 

Did the project include a commercial grade kitchen? ___ Yes _x'-'--- No 

Size of site in square feet _N_I_A ______________________ _ 

Types of site work you were responsible for Removal of improvements on various parcels, 
including several station canopy, signs, lights, irrigation & slabs. 

State, County and Local Permitting Agencies that you have been directly responsible for 
obtaining permits from : 

City of Miami Gardens 

Did this project involve Green Building Certification ____ Yes ___ x __ No 

If yes, to what rating or level 

NOTE: When responding to a question, if more space is required than provided on the 
questionnaire, a separate sheet shall be used. Where if necessary, Contractor shall 
attach a separate sheet noting the project number and question as stated and their 
response. 



Issue Date: May 17, 2017 
City of Hollywood, Florida 

Solicitation# RF0-4521-17-RL 

PART II SECTION Ill - PROJECT EXPERIENCE (PROJECT 3) - Questions 
Concerning Relevant Construction Projects Completed: 

Contractor shall provide information about its three (3) relevant recently completed 
projects. Names and references must be current and verifiable where necessary. Use 
separate sheets of paper that contain all of the following information: 

Project Name: FDOT, P: 6138, VI, Miami-Dade 
Location: Adj to P: 4140: 9500 NW 36th Ave., Miami Gardens, FL 
Owner: Florida Department of Transportation, District VI 

Owner Contact (name and current phone number) : 

Anna Blanco 305-470-5706 

Architect, Engineer, or Consultant (name and current phone number): 

Henry Verdugo, Urban Group (305)470-5296 

Construction Manager (name and current phone number): 

Total Value of Construction: $20,260.01 

Total Value of Change Orders: $0 

Original Construction Contract Duration: 3/20/2017 

Original Contract Completion Date: 3/23/2017 

Actual Date of Completion: Actual project dates 4/19/2017 - 4/26/2017 

Scope of Work Performed: 

Provide a description of the work performed including the following items. Include equipment 
manufacturers and suppliers, sub-Contractors, special construction methods, etc. 

Percentage of contract completed by contractor's own forces (not subbed out) 100 % 

Percentage of contract completed by SBE or MBE? 

Is this project a Fire Station or Public Safety facility? 

0 % 

___ Yes 

If yes, please state what makes this facility a Public Safety facility: 

_x_No 
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What is the useable floor space of project in square feet? __ a_o_o_o __________ _ 

How many floors/stories are in the project? __ 1 ___ _ 

Did the project include a commercial grade kitchen? ___ Yes _x __ No 

Size of site in square feet Approximately 20,000 sf 

Types of site work you were responsible for 100% exterior demolition 

State, County and Local Permitting Agencies that you have been directly responsible for 
obtaining permits from: N/A 

Did this project involve Green Building Certification ____ Yes ___ x __ No 

If yes, to what rating or level 

NOTE: When responding to a question, if more space is required than provided on the 
questionnaire, a separate sheet shall be used. Where if necessary, Contractor shall 
attach a separate sheet noting the project number and question as stated and their 
response. 
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HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNITY CLAUSE 

(Company Name and Authorized Representative's Name) 

, the contractor, shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Hollywood, its elected and appointed officials, 
employees and agents for any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, damage, liabilities, 
interest, attorney's fees, costs of any kind whether arising prior to the start of activities or following the completion or 
acceptance and in any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part by reason of 
any act, error or omission, fault or negligence whether active or passive by the contractor, or anyone acting under its a;-~ ;Q~~"c;:;,coe:t,:~ffi::::•ooo of~e coo~ct 

SIGNATUR PRINTED NAME 

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 6/9/2017 

COMPANY OF NAME DATE 

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive. 
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF: Florida ---------------------
COUNTY OF: _P_a_s_c_o ________ , being first duly sworn, deposes and says that: 

(1) He/she is Clyde A. Biston 
submitted the attached Bid. 

of Cross Environmental Services. lndhe Bidder that has 

(2) He/she has been fully informed regarding the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all 
pertinent circumstances regarding such Bid; 

(3) Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusion or sham Bid; 

(4) Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or 
parties in interest, including this affiant has in any way colluded , conspired, connived or agreed, directly 
or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with 
the contractor for which the attached Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection 
with such contract, or has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or 
communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices, profit or 
cost element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure an advantage against the 
City of Hollywood or any person interested in the proposed Contract; and 

(5) The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any collusion, 
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents, 
representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant. 

' 

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive. 
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SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133 (3) (a) FLORIDA 
STATUTES ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR 
OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS 

1. This form statement is submitted to --=C::.:.it,..y....:o::.:.f...:.H..:.:o::.:.ll:.1.yw..:..=0-=o-=d.._1 :....Fl:.::o..:.:ri-=d=-a ____________ _ 
by Clyde A Bjston Presjdent for Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 
(Print individual's name and title) (Print name of entity submitting sworn statement) 
whose business address is P.O. Box 1299, Crystal Springs, FL 33524 
and if applicable its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is 59-2866646 If the entity has no FEIN, 
include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn statement. 

2. I understand that "public entity crime," as defined in paragraph 287.133(1 )(g), Florida Statues, means a 
violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business 
with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, 
including, but not limited to, any bid , proposal, reply, or contract for goods or services, any lease for real 
property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public work , involving antitrust, 
fraud, theft, bribery, collusion , racketeering , conspiracy, or material misinterpretation. 

3. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1 )(b}, Florida Statutes, means 
a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in an federal or 
state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of 
a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere. 

4. I understand that "Affiliate," as defined in paragraph 287.133(1 )(a}, Florida Statutes, means: 

1. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime, or 
2. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and 

who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term "affiliate" includes those officers, 
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in 
the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling 
interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair 
market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person 
controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has 
been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be 
considered an affiliate. 

5 understand that "person," as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1 )(e} , Florida Statues, means any natural 
person or any entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter 
into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts let by a public entity, or which otherwise 
transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in management of an 
entity. 

6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the entity 
submitting this sworn statement. (Please indicate which statement applies.) 

x Neither the entity submitting sworn statement, nor any of its officers, director, executives, partners, 
shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor any affiliate 
of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

____ The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an 
affiliate of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime 
subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity , or an 



Issue Date: May 17, 2017 
City of Hollywood, Florida 

Solicitation# RFQ-4521-17-RL 

affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime , but the Final Order entered by 
the Hearing Officer in a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of the State of Florida, 
Division of Administrative Hearings, determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting 
this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list. (attach a copy of the Final Order) . 

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE 
PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND 
THAT THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED. I 
ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THAT PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING 
INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017 FLORIDA 
STATUTES FOR A CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE I O MATION CONT NE THIS FORM. 

CL 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this _....;;9 ___ day of __ J_u_n_e __ -->r+----' 20~. 

Personally known ___ C"""ly_d_e_A_._B_is_to_n _________________ _ 

Or produced identification----------- Notary Public-State of Flor-;dQ_ 

(Type of identification) 
my commission expires __ 1_0_/1_0_/2_0_19~ 

(~o \\~o~\\ 
COLLEEN STROTT 

COMMISSION# FF 924797 . 
EXPIRES Oct 10, 2019 

. BONDED THROUGH 
RU, INSURANCE C9MPANY 

(Printed, typed or stamped commissioned 
name of notary public) 

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive. 



Issue Date: May 17, 2017 
City of Hollywood , Florida 

Solicitation# RFQ-4521-17-RL 

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER 
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 

The applicant certifies that it and its principals: 

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial 
of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any 
Federal department or agency; 

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment 
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal , State, or local) transaction or contract under a public 
transaction , violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records , making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal , 
State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b) of this certification; and 

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (Federal , 
State, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Applicant Name and Address: 

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1299 

Crystal Springs, FL 33524 

Application Number and/or Project Name: 

City of Hollywood, Florida, Solicitation #RFQ-4521-17-RL, Demolition Contractor Pre-Qualification List 

Applicant IRSNendor Number:. __ 5_9_-2_8_6_6_64_6 _____ _ 

Type/Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative: 

Clyde A. Biston, P.c.esident 

Signature: ~ : __ 6_19_1_20_1_1 __ _ 

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive. 



Issue Date: May 17, 2017 
City of Hollywood, Florida 

Solicitation# RFQ-4521-17-RL 

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM 

IDENTICAL TIE BIDS - Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or 
more bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the State or by any political 
subdivision for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a bid received from a business that 
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. 
Established procedures for processing tie bids will be followed if none of the tied vendors have a drug-free workplace 
program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall : 

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken 
against employees for violations of such prohibition. 

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of maintaining a 
drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation , and employee assistance programs, and 
the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations. 

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under bid a copy of 
the statement specified in subsection ( 1 ). 

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1 ), notify the employee that, as a condition of working on the 
commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement 
and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 
893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the 
workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction. 

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation 
program (if such is available in the employee's community) by, any employee who is so convicted. 

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of these 
requirements. 

As he person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements. 

Cl de A. Biston 
PRINTED NAME 

NAME OF COMPANY 



Issue Date: May 17, 2017 
City of Hollywood, Florida 

Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL 

SOLICITATION, GIVING, AND ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS POLICY 

Florida Statute 112.313 prohibits the solicitation or acceptance of Gifts. - "No Public officer, employee of an 
agency, local government attorney, or candidate for nomination or election shall solicit or accept anything of value 
to the recipient, including a gift, loan, reward, promise of future employment, favor, or service, based upon any 
understanding that the vote , official action, or judgment of the public officer, employee, local government attorney, or 
candidate would be influenced thereby.". The term "public officer" includes "any person elected or appointed to hold 
office in any agency, including any person serving on an advisory body." 

The City of Hollywood policy prohibits all public officers, elected or appointed, all employees, and their families 
from accepting any gifts of any value, either directly or indirectly, from any contractor, vendor, consultant, or 
business with whom the City does business. 

The State of Florida definition of "gifts" includes the following : 

Real property or its use, 
Tangible or intangible personal property, or its use, 
A preferential rate or terms on a debt, loan, goods, or services, 
Forgiveness of indebtedness, 
Transportation, lodging, or parking, 
Food or beverage, 
Membership dues, 
Entrance fees, admission fees, or tickets to events, performances, or facilities, 
Plants, flowers or floral arrangements 
Services provided by persons pursuant to a professional license or certificate. 
Other personal services for which a fee is normally charged by the person providing the services. 
Any other similar service or thing having an attributable value not already provided for in this section. 

Any contractor, vendor, consultant, or business found to have given a gift to a public officer or employee, or his/her 
family, will be subject to dismissal or revocation of contract. 

As the person authorized to sign the stat T ent, I certify that this firm will comply fully with this policy. 

Cl de A. Biston 

PRINTED NAME 

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. President 

NAME OF COMPANY TITLE 

Failure to sign this page shall render your bid non-responsive. 



City of Hollywood, Florida 
'""ls-=-s-=ue=-=D-'-a=te"-'-:-'-M'-'-a~y'--'-17'""". __ 2"""0'--'1-'-7 ___________ _,,csc....co-'-'-li~ci~ta.!J9n # RF 0~1_!?_2J-17-R L 

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

It is the responsibility of the contractor/vendor to provide a minimum of three (3) similar type references using this 
form and to provide this information with your submission. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your 
submission. 

Giving reference tor: Cross Environmental Services. Inc. .......... ____ .... _ .. __________________ _ 

Firm giving Reference: The Urban Group; FDOT 

Phone: ___ 9_5_4-_7_70_-_2_59_0 __ 

Fax: ---=·::2......,..7 '-bt5__,_,::::--_._,) _,._L,..._J~D--=S__,5"'--~--7--------
Email: henry. verdug o@d ot. state. fl. us ------------------·---------···---

1. Q: What was the dollar value of the contract? 

A: '.'.3> i oc,o, {)(X) - 3 ~ ~ --
Q: Have there been any change orders, and if so, how many?· 

A: !-ere- vf= Co~~f - 'n>ufl-
2. 

3. Q: Did they perform on a timely basis as required by the agreement? 

4. 

A C1!::!5 p~~d I H P.-Pttt-CUA 
Q: Was the project manager easy to get in contact with? / 
A __,,-. vf <::-"' --:::;. I 

5. Q: Would you use them again? 

A: /J-6 :5ol u -1!£&1 
6. Q; Overall , what would you rate their performance? (Scale from 1-5) 

A: ~ Excellent 04 Good 03 Fair O 2 Poor 01 Unacceptable 

7. Q: Is there anything else we should know, that we have not asked? , 

A:Ce,)H~.JL- uv,-lL ~ .. rD1/fcc••t10t;P.OU,,,u(5~,. 
The undersigned does hereby certify that the foregoing and subsequent statements are true and correct and are made , 
independently,ree from vendor interrence/collusion. ) . ~·&,J lo(/_,; 
Name (~V~t) Title~lj;?&,rJ~(iM)~ 

Signatme/~J Date /c/ @f /7 



Issue Date: May 17, 20 17 
City of Hollywood, Florida 

Solicitation# RFQ-4521-17-RL 

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

It 1s the responsibility of the contractor/vendor to provide a minimum of three (3) similar type references using this 
form and to provide this information with your submission. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your 

submission. 

Giving reference for: _..:C::..:r.::o.=.ss::...=E;:..;n.;.,;vi""'ro::..:n..;;.n:..:.1e::..:n.:..:t..::.al:....;S;;;.;e:;.;.rv..:..1"'c..::.es"-.-'l'-'nc::..:·------'~"'-"~'-""'U_.....-e.,____,2}.,..;._L)::...._..;:._~Q\ ~ \ \,-\ 'd-
Firm giving Reference: Florida Department of Transportation , District IV 

Address: __ 3_4_0_0_W_. C_om_ m_e_rc_i_a_l B_l_v_d._F_-t_. _La_u_d_e_rd_a_l_e._F_L_3_33_0_9 ________ _ 

Ptione _ _ 9_5_4_-7_7 __ 7_-4_2_4_7 ________________________ _ 

Email _ _,i_e_nn_1_fe_r_.h_o_w_a_rd-'@"",'-d_o_t.s_t_a_te_.f_l._u_s __________________ _ 

1. Q: What was the dollar value of the contract? 
A 

2. Q: Have there been any change orders. and if so how many? 
A 

3. Q: Did they perform on a timely basis as required by the agreement? 
A 

4. Q: Was the project manager easy to get 1n contact with? 
A 

5. Q: Would you use them again? 
A 

6 Q: Overall. what would you rate their performance? (Scale from 1-5) 

Y\~~~G,~ 
\t)-\tfl.f)Qj. 

\\-,()S) Y\ 'r~fj 

A 05 Excel/en/ 04 Good 03 Fair O 2 Poor 01 UnacceptaNe 

7 Q: fs there anything else we should know; that v.;e t1ave not asked? 
l\ 

The undersigned does hereby certify that the foregoing and subsequent statements are true and correct and are made 
independently . free from vendor interterence!c llusion. , 

~ ~ :':~~~t5~~ 



Issue Date: May 17, 2017 
City of Hollywood, Florida 

Solicitation# RFQ-4521-17-RL 

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

It is the responsibility of the contractor/vendor to provide a minimum of three (3) similar type references using this 
form and to provide this information with your submission. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your 
submission. 

Giving reference for: Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 

Firm giving Reference Florida Department of Transportation, District VI, Jesus Alvarez 

Address: 1000 NW 111th Ave ., Room 61 05-B, Miami, FL 33136 

Phone: 305-470-5158 

Fax: 305-470-5327 

Email: jesus. alvarez@?dot.state. fl. tis 

1. Q: What was the dollar value of the contract? 
A: .,;, / l'-j 

2. Q: Have there been any change orders, and it so, how many? 
A: /'fl A-

3. Q: Did they perform on a timely basis as required by the agreement? 

A yg,5 ( 

4. Q: Was the project manager easy to get in contact with? 

A: Y.-<-5 ! 
5. Q: Would you use them again? 

A: YY...S / 

6. Q: Overall, what would you rate their performance? (Scale from 1-5) 

A: ~ellent 04 Good 03 Fair O 2 Poor 01 Unacceptable 

7. Q: Is there anything else we should know, that we have not asked? 
A: 

independently, fr 

-4-1-~~,~--Tolle~ Pct~f') (..;""7 k~""'V 
Signatur'/,..,. r..fa Date · -~ ( 4 \ \ :'( 
Name: 



TOKIO MARJ NE 
HCC 

June 2, 2017 

City of Hollywood, Florida 
2600 Hollywood Boulevard 
Hollywood, FL 33020-4807 

Surety Group 
601 South Figueroa Street Suite 1600 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 USA 

Tel: 310-649-0990 

RE: 
PROJECT: 

Bondability Letter for Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 
Demolition Contractor Pre-Qualification 

To: Whom it may concern, 

Tokio Marine HCC - Surety Group is a leading provider of surety bonds; comprised of American 
Contractors Indemnity Company, U.S. Specialty Insurance Company and United States Surety 
Company. Our underwriting companies are rated AA- (Very Strong) by Standard & Poor's and 
A++ (Superior) by AM. Best Company. 

Tokio Marine HCC is a leading specialty insurance group underwriting more than 100 classes of 
specialty insurance in approximately 180 countries. Headquartered in Houston, Texas, the 
company is made up of highly entrepreneurial teams equipped to underwrite special situations, 
companies and individuals. Tokio Marine HCC is part of Tokio Marine, a premier global 
company with a market cap of approximately $30 billion. 

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. is a surety client of Tokio Marine HCC - Surety Group. We 
understand that you are considering them for future projects. Although we have not set a 
maximum single bond limit, we will consider the company for payment and performance bonds 
of $4,000,000 single limit within a $6,000,000 aggregate program. 

Please be advised that execution of all final bonds is subject to review and acceptance of the 
final contract terms, conditions, and financing by our client and Tokio Marine HCC - Surety 
Group at the time of each request. This letter does not guarantee the execution of any final 
bonds. The information contained herein is furnished as a matter of courtesy for your 
confidential use and is merely an expression of opinion as of the date of this letter. If you have 
any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (863)316-2375. 

Best Regards, 

4/(~-
~-~~k Carlton, 

Contract Bond Underwriter 
On Behalf of United State Surety 
Company 

·-----··--··------------------~ 



 
 

 
  

 

Qualifications 
RFQ-4521-17-RL Demolition Contractor  

Pre-Qualification List 
 

For:  City of Hollywood 
 

By:  Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 
PO Box 1299, Crystal Springs, FL 33524 

(813)783-1688  
ces@crossenv.com 

 
June 14, 2017 
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Executive Summary 

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. (“CES” or the “Company”) is a specialty environmental 
contractor with primary focus on abatement and demolition work. After being organized in 1988 
by current President and CEO, Clyde A. Biston, CES has grown into one of the largest asbestos 
abatement firms in the State of Florida. From its four offices, the Company has performed and 
continues to pursue projects in the 12 states where licensing is maintained. Office locations include 
Tallahassee, FL; Ft. Walton Beach, FL; Crystal Springs, FL; and Davie, FL.  The Crystal Springs, FL 
office serves as our corporate headquarters. 

After approximately 25 years of successful operation, CES transitioned ownership from private to 
public in order to ensure that growth could continue uninhibited. During November 2013, CES 
became a wholly owned subsidiary of CES Synergies, Inc. (OTCBB: CESX).  Shares of the Company 
are freely traded, but Mr. Biston retains a majority interest  in CESX. 
 
CES has maintained steady growth over the past 29 years by consistently creating value for 
customers by placing emphasis on quality and timeliness of work, as well maintaining a 
partnership with the customer during the course of a project. The positive reputation that CES 
enjoys in and around the industry is a product of that philosophy, and the credibility gained 
through successful completion of a number of large/key projects.  Having employees aligned with 
the Company’s philosophy has been, and continues to be, critical to success. In recognition of that, 
considerable time and energy is devoted to hiring and retaining individuals with those qualities in 
addition to the skills and experience necessary to perform under contracts such as this. 
 
Our in house capabilities include decades of hands-on project experience involving the design and 
implementation of remediation projects, asbestos/lead abatement, hazardous material removal, 
demolition, engineering and reconstruction.  The information contained in this proposal will 
demonstrate to you the strength, experience and depth of CES in the areas of environmental 
contracting services. 
 
CES has developed and will utilize innovative methods for the installation of specialized 
containment systems and the removal of asbestos containing materials. Such methods minimize 
the risk of environmental impact and personal exposures to construction personnel, building 
occupants and the general public from material contaminants. 
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Proposer’s Management Plan 
 
Administration and Management: 
 
CES's approach to successfully perform this project is primarily based on the simple principle of 
having the necessary resources readily available. 

The labor intensive nature of this type of work requires the contractor to maintain a work force 
large enough to perform several projects simultaneously.  CES employs over 80 certified abatement 
workers, as well as, certified asbestos supervisors, heavy equipment operators/drivers, general 
laborers, and demolition supervisors; of  which several are also asbestos certified and   trained. 

A second resource required for the successful completion of projects like that of this proposal is 
having and owning an adequate amount of equipment in good working condition.  CES possesses 
equipment sufficient enough to perform a great deal of abatement and demolition at any given 
time.  Our fleet of modern specialty demolition equipment can be mobilized on a short notice. 

From  the  corporate  office  in  Crystal   Springs,   we   maintain   an   inventory   warehouse  and  
service  equipment  for  both  abatement  (all)  and  demolition   (limited). A third-party mechanic is 
located on the property for repairs not performed by CES staff. We employ several full time 
employees who are trained and qualified in the maintenance and repair of all of the equipment 
utilized in our asbestos abatement and demolition operations. 

A third resource necessary for   successful completion of projects is ready access to the various 
items of "soft inventory" (e.g. plastic sheeting, disposal bags, respirator filters, etc.).Our experience 
has shown us that maintaining an adequate inventory   on   hand   rather    than ordering   such   
items    as-needed   gives   us   the   ability   to   respond   to   fast-paced   or even emergency projects 
without waiting for supplies to arrive. By way of our commitment to this concept, our inventory is 
in excess of $100,000.00 at any given time. 
 
To facilitate communication, all administrative and management staff, as well as our on- site 
supervisory personnel, shall carry cellular phones throughout the duration of each project. This 
will allow office administration, management and other personnel to communicate with any 
supervisor on a job-site, and allow the crews to communicate directly with the client. 
 
A project phone directory will be provided with all cellular and emergency telephone numbers for 
those employees involved with this project. This will allow the client to contact any representative 
of CES under nearly any circumstance. 
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Most of our Supervisors have been employed with CES for many years  and  are  required to 
have experience as a Worker and Foreman before they are trained as a Supervisor. Many of our 
Supervisors have more than eight years of supervisory experience. 

It will be the responsibility of the Supervisor assigned to each project to familiarize his foreman 
and crew with the tasks that have been assigned to them. The Supervisor will assign his crew to 
the individual tasks before him to insure that excellent work and safety habits are maintained. 

The Supervisor assigned to each project will be responsible for conducting on-site tool box 
safety meetings and preparation of daily logs, exposure logs, waste manifests, etc. 

The Supervisor will serve as the direct point of contact on the job-site and will maintain lines of 
communication between the City, CES’s Operations Manager and our Project Manager. 
 

Demolition Supervisors: 
 

Andy Sicotte Damon Reditt Enrique Martinez 
Tim Boeh Ernie Houle Todd Helbring 

 
Safety and training are an important part of our philosophy.  We have an onsite Director of Safety 
and Health Mr. Tim Grobe whose resume is included in this submission.  Our current EMR is .59 
which is attributed to our efforts to educate our team members. 
 
Another area that Mr. Grobe plays an instrumental part in planning is a site specific safety plan.  
He will conduct a site inspection survey to determine what is necessary to keep everyone safe.   

Our full-time staff consists of over 130 employees including management and administrative 
professional, supervisors, operators, drivers and laborers. At CES we pride ourselves on our 
ability to always be able to respond to increases in workload with our in- house resources and 
without sacrificing safety, health or the timeliness of project completion. 

Here at CES we perform a majority of our own work.  On occasion we may be required to utilize 
sub-contractors to meet the SBE/WBE/MBE requirement of a contract.  This is approximately 
5% of our overall volume. All bonding is provided by our agent, Bowen, Miclette & Britt of 
Florida, LLC and written through United States Surety Company which is Best Rated A++, XII 
and has a Treasury Listing XV ($2 Billion or greater).  

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. utilizes the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E- Verify 
system in accordance with the terms governing use of the system. This system is used to 
confirm the employment of all CES employees and subcontractors utilized by CES. Our E-Verify 
customer ID is 309505. CES is currently registered in the State of Florida’s My Florida Market 
Place System. Proof of registration is included in this section of the proposal along with a State 
of Florida certificate of good standing.  

With our firm’s total resources and construction equipment & personnel, we are certain that we 
have the ability to self- perform all elements required within the scope of work for this contract. 
Based upon past project experience we feel confident in the dedication and availability of our 
entire project team. 
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Resumes of Key Personnel: 
 

Clyde A. Biston, President/CEO 
 Cross Environmental Services, Inc.  
P.O. Box 1299 www.crossenv.com 813.783.1688 
Crystal Springs, FL 33524  cab@crossenv.com 

 
Experience: 

Mr. Biston is a pioneer in the environmental contracting business. He started in the 
construction industry in 1972 and through hard work and innovation has progressed to 
being an industry leader in environmental contracting services. Mr. Biston is the  sole 
owner of Cross Environmental Services, Inc. (CES) which is the largest domestically 
housed asbestos abatement, lead paint remediation, interior demolition and structural 
demolition firm in Florida. Incorporated in February of 1988, CES has progressed from 
humble beginnings into a well-regarded and esteemed firm that focuses on the specialty 
environmental and demolition trades. Mr. Biston has a broad range of experience, some of 
which include large scale environmental and demolition projects. 

Many of the techniques utilized in the asbestos abatement industry were developed in the 
field as the industry progressed. Mr. Biston helped develop or facilitated development of 
what currently is the industry’s state of the art asbestos removal procedures. In doing so, 
he has also established and understands the production rates and man-hour loadings that 
are essential to the profitability of a project. 

Mr. Biston has over 40 years’ experience in the general construction and environmental 
contracting industry. Prior to entering the abatement profession, he operated a masonry 
contracting business. Subsequent to the incorporation of CES, Mr. Biston has supervised 
the removal of more than 40 million square feet of asbestos containing materials on 
projects in Florida and Georgia, as well as, many large-scale demolition and remediation 
projects. 

Mr. Biston’s experience and pioneering efforts give CES perspective and leadership that 
our competitors cannot aspire to. 

Selective Project Involvement: 

• First Florida Tower:  35-Story interior demolition and abatement 
• St. Joseph's Hospital:  Asbestos abatement 
• Midway Atoll:  Lead and asbestos removal 
• Florida Federal Building:  38-Story interior gutting 
• Department of Transportation Category Five Asbestos Abatement-Bridges 
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• Louisiana Land Trust-Abatement and Demolition-Hurricanes Katrina & Rita
• Trade Winds Cruise Ship Asbestos Abatement-Curacao
• Key West Hotels (4)-Asbestos Removal and Select Demolition
• Orlando City Hall-Pre-weakening for Implosion – Lethal Weapon Movie
• St. Petersburg City Hall-Interior Demolition and Abatement 28 Stories
• Waste Water Treatment Plant-ECUA Demolition And Abatement 22 Acer Site

Licenses: 

Certified General Contractor: CGC062981

Asbestos Abatement Contractor: CJC049572 

AL – 21749 
AR–000544
FL– CJC049572 
GA – RN02178 
LA – 33725 
MS–11409 
 NC - 43634
OH - ACASB515
SC - ASB515
TN - 00042141
TX - 801000

Certifications: 
• EPA Certified:  TSCA Title II (AHERA)
• Certified AHERA Inspector:
• Facility Survey and Building Systems
• Certified Project Manager and Supervisor
• Certified AHERA Management Planner:
• Asbestos Abatement
• Lead Based paint Abatement: EPA Sponsored Training
• Hazardous Waste Operations/Emergency Response
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John Tostanoski, Vice President 
Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1299 www.crossenv.com 954.583.9528 
Crystal Springs, FL 33524 jt@crossenv.com 

Experience: 

Mr. Tostanoski has over forty years of experience in the environmental consulting and 
contracting industry, including project management, analytical testing, contamination 
assessment and remediation, asbestos and lead assessment and remediation, indoor air quality, 
expert testimony and regulatory intervention. Previous experience as President of both public 
and private environmental firms has included the management and responsibility of all aspects 
of administrative, financial, marketing, personnel, and quality oversight disciplines.  

As General Manager for Cross Environmental Services, Inc., Mr. Tostanoski has been 
responsible for business development, operations and project management in a thirteen-
county area in South Florida as well as providing administrative project oversight for multiple 
Parishes in Louisiana related to the ongoing Hurricane Katrina and Rita cleanup.   

Mr. Tostanoski has served as a principal environmental consultant to several Fortune 500 
companies, developing baseline and compliance monitoring programs, designing and 
performing contamination assessment and remediation, establishing hazardous waste 
management plans, indoor air quality surveys and monitoring, large scale asbestos surveys and 
abatements, industrial waste permitting and pretreatment design. He has developed and 
implemented several national assessment and remediation programs for major retailers 
regarding asbestos remediation, underground tank retrofits and removals, and groundwater 
remediation programs.  He has served as a project manager on multiple EPA superfund site 
investigation and remediation projects. 

Selective Project Involvement: 

• Broward College: Asbestos Abatement, 84 days, $275,850, Davie Florida
• Bear cut Bridge Rehabilitation:  Asbestos Abatement, 35 days, $218,245.98, Key Biscayne
Florida
• Pine Crest School:  Asbestos Abatement, 30 days, $137,5000, Ft. Lauderdale Florida
• Florida Department of Transportation, District 4: Asbestos Abatement, 37 days, $101,797,
Miami FL

Credentials: 

B.S. in Environmental Sciences-Florida International University 
OSHA Hazwoper Training 40 Hour 
Certified Miners Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) 
Certified in CPR and First Aid 

http://www.crossenv.com/
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Timothy A. Grobe
Director of Safety & Health/EEO/AA Officer 

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1299 www.crossenv.com 813.783.1688 
Crystal Springs, FL 33524 safetywork1@crossenv.com 

Experience: 

As a Certified Safety Professional (CSP) Mr. Grobe is responsible for Cross Environmental 
Services, Inc.’s safety program development, site inspections, training, audits and incident 
investigations. He has the authority to issue stop work orders to prevent mishaps for the 
protection of life and property. In additional to his safety, health and environmental skills he 
is a technical photographer and writer. He provides internal and external consultation for 
safety, health and the environment, and manages projects involving special or unusual 
hazardous materials, biological or physical hazards. 
His safety and health inspections are mostly unannounced, with results passed on to other 
senior managers as a review of current procedures, and also to make corrective actions, Tim 
produces site-specific, general and special area safety and health plans which are foundations 
to good and proper safety actions and responses. His more than 30 years of varied industrial, 
institutional, university and construction site experience gives him a solid foundation of core 
knowledge for a company of more than 200 employees. Prior to the passage of the OSH Act of 
1970 he worked as part of a disaster response team for fires, explosions, chemical releases and 
structural failure incidents. He is a former State of  Florida Municipal Fire Inspector as well as a 
former Administrative Fire Chief. As part of his administrative duties, he is the company 
EEO/AA officer and investigates employee complaints and in many cases starts disciplinary 
investigations and recommends corrections, as necessary. 

Professional Memberships or Affiliations: 

• American Society of Safety Engineers (ASSE): Professional Member
• Alliance of Hazardous Materials Professionals (AHMP): Certified Member #001440
• National Environmental Safety and Health Training Association (NESHTA) Areas of

Expertise: Occupational Safety and Health. Hazardous Waste and Transportation-
Member #5063

• Environmental Information Association- (EIA) Member# 543056782
• OSHA 10 and 30 Hour Outreach Trainer- University of South Florida USF, OSHA Outreach
• MSHA Surface Mine Health and Safety Trainer- Mining Safety and Health Administration
• National Air Duct Cleaners Association (NADCA)Member
• Medic First Aid Training Center, Manager and Principal Instructor, First Aid, CPR and

BBP
• University of Florida: TREEO Asbestos and Lead RRP Instructor and Trainer
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Credentials: 
Master of Science, Safety Occupational Safety & Health: - Marshall University 
Regents Bachelor of Arts:  - Marshall University 
Additional Studies at Florida State University in Industrial and Environmental Toxicology   & 
Engineering 

Licenses: 
Florida Licensed and Certified Mechanical Contractor- CMC1250157 
Florida Licensed Mold Remediator-MRSR222 
Florida Licensed Mold Assessor- MRSA1102 
Florida Licensed Asbestos Consultant AX-0000021- Inactive 
Louisiana Licensed Mold Remediation Contractor-250214- Qualifying Party 
Louisiana Department of Agriculture & Forestry Commercial Pesticide Applicator 8E/GS- # 
00130921 
Louisiana Contracting Specialty: Lead Based Paint Abatement- Qualifying Party Attachment 
to #33725 Texas Department of State Health Services- Licensed Mold Remediation 
Contractor- #MRC1301 
Texas  Department  of  State  Health  Services-  Licensed  Asbestos  Abatement   Supervisor- 
#804983 

Certifications and Certificates: 
Certified Safety Professional (CSP) #13814 
Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM) #1440 
Certified Environmental Safety and Health Trainer (CET) 91-669 OSH, 
HAZWOPER/HAZMAT Trainer 
Certified Air Systems Cleaning Specialist (ASCS) # 029130 
Accredited Asbestos and Lead RRP Worker Trainer UF TREEO Center Original Certificate 
#0038-1703 Accredited Asbestos Contractor/Supervisor, Inspector and Management 
Planner, UF TREEO Center Accredited Asbestos Project Designer UF TREEO and AMEC 
NIOSH 582 Sampling for Airborne Asbestos Dusts- UNC- NIOSH Educational Resource 
Center 
MSHA Surface Mine Safety and Health Trainer- IS- Unlimited # M44671191 
OSHA USF OTI Education Center- OSHA Authorized Construction Trainer #C0091525 
Chlorine Safety Technician UF Florida TREEO Center #0155 
EPA Lead RRP Certified Renovator UF TREEO Center- #1000963-R-8391-10994 
EPA Lead Supervisor AIEHA-American Indian Environmental Health Assn, 
#7ME04021201EDS002 
EPA Lead Supervisor Certificate- Florida # FL-S-6707-1 
EPA Refrigerant Transition and Recovery Certification- Universal- ACCA- Penn State 
#101148786 EPA Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures- SPCC- Course, UF TREEO 
Center 
Phase I Environmental Site Assessments- The Environmental Institute #1090 
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First Responder, Hazardous Materials, Blood borne Pathogens Courses-Tallahassee Fire 
Department 
Basic Firefighting and Rescue Courses- Tallahassee Fire Department, Tallahassee, FL 
State of Florida- Department of Insurance- State Fire Marshal- State and Municipal Fire 
Inspector-Former Lively Technical Center- Fire Investigation 
Lively Technical Center- Fire Inspection Practices 
Lively Technical Center- Building Construction and Codes 
Lively Technical Center- Building Construction and Plans 
Lively Technical Center- Fire Codes for Ventilation Hood Systems NFPA #96Lively 
Technical Center- Basic Fire and Arson Investigation 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)- Basic Life Safety Code 101 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)- Hazardous Materials Response DOT and 
NFPA 704 National Fire Academy (NFA)- Emergency Response Actions to Pesticide Fires 
and Emergencies State of Florida, Department of Health, Bureau of Radiation Control, 
Division of Environmental Health Radiation Response Volunteer Corps- Emergency 
Radiation Release Responder Training 
Cam Tech School of Construction- Mechanical Course Completion Certificate 
Medic First Aid Authorized Training Center Manager and Instructor- #107731 
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Tony Overstreet
Operations Manager 

Cross Environmental Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1299 www.crossenv.com 813.783.1688 
Crystal Springs, FL 33524 toverstreet@crossenv.com 

Experience: 

Mr. Overstreet has been with Cross Environmental Services, Inc. since 1993. Initially, Tony was 
employed as a carpenter and within a very short time was promoted to supervisor in charge of 
some of CES’s larger projects including, but not limited to, the Miami FAA Control Center, 
Louisiana Land Trust, Tampa Airport, and Saint Bernard Parish. 

Tony has spent the last two years in our Louisiana office supervising and workforce of 
approximately 40 employees. Tony is responsible for the employee schedules, proper disposal 
of materials and occasional bidding. He has supervised the abatement of over 3,000 slabs and 
structures for the Louisiana Land Trust project working closely under Louisiana DEQ. 

While working in Florida, Tony supervised the Brooksville Hospital, a 3-story abatement 
project that was completed while the hospital activities continued. He also worked the Tampa 
Airport project which covered airside A, C, D and E of over 100,000 square feet of concrete. Mr. 
Overstreet worked closely with the Department of Environmental Quality to ensure that all 
concrete from the job was recycled.  He has also been a part of countless  jobs on various 
military bases throughout the southeast region of the United States. 

Selective Project Involvement: 

• 1st Florida Towers:  Interior demolition and abatement
• Plymouth Harbor:  Mold remediation and asbestos abatement
• Midway Atoll:  Asbestos and lead paint removal
• St. Joseph’s Hospital:  Asbestos abatement

Credentials: 

CDL Class B 
OSHA Certified 30 Hour 
OSHA Certified Fall Protection Program 
Certified Asbestos Abatement Supervisor: Florida, Louisiana and Mississippi Certified 
Lead Abatement Supervisor: Florida, Louisiana and Mississippi  
Scaffolding Certified 
Confines Space Certified 
Operator Certified: Forklift and Lift Truck  
Certified in CPR and First Aid 
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State Registration: 
My Florida Marketplace Vendor Registration: 
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State Certification: 
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Licenses and Registrations: 
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Technical Plan 
 
Upon receipt of written "Task Authorization" from the City, CES will proceed with notifying the 
appropriate Federal, State and/or Local Agency(ies) (EPA, FDEP, County, etc.) by  submitting all 
required  notifications and documents.  Pre-job submittals, pursuant to specifications, will be 
prepared.  The Project Manager will coordinate with the Operations Manager to ensure that all 
necessary labor, material,  and equipment are available for the project.  Permits, if required, will 
be obtained during this period. 
 
CES will mobilize to the job site on the date indicated on the DEP notice.  The crew will be 
informed of any special conditions and the Supervisor shall conduct a safety meeting.  The 
Supervisor will assign tasks to his crew.  Barrier tape and warning signs will be placed to limit 
access to work area 
 
Demolition Plan  
 
 PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT  
 
CES will provide preliminary assessments on all structures to be demolished. A project 
manager will conduct a site visit for each project and carefully review the Pre-Demolition 
Survey. The survey serves as a guide allowing CES Project Manager to cover all regulatory and 
technical bases for our customers. Upon completion of the Pre-bid Survey, CES will proceed 
with demolition prep work for the project. This includes filing the required NESHAP notice with 
the appropriate government entities. Procurement of demolition permits, including septic tank, 
well abandonment, plumbing, and electrical.  
 

UNDERGROUND UTILITY DEMOLITION  
 
Subsequent to permit procurement, underground utilities will be abandoned in accordance 
with the City Requirements. Specifically, we will isolate the potable water supply at the 
locations requirements. Potable water lines will be cut and capped and left intact 18 inches 
below grade. Some potable feeder lines will require hand excavation so they can be exposed 
and abandoned. These feeder lines are generally in close proximity to structures that are to 
remain. Sanitary sewer lines will be cut and capped as required. Subsequent to being cut and 
capped sanitary sewer lines will be abandoned in place  
 
 BULBS, BALLAST, & MERCURY CONTAINING DEVICES  
 
Our forces will remove all waste fluorescent bulbs and PCB containing ballasts prior to any 
demolition activities. Removal of waste bulbs and mercury containing devices will be 
completed in accordance regulations. All material will be manifested and transported for 
recycling by Lighting Resources of Ocala, FL. CES is duly licensed by the State of Florida as a 
Small Quantity Handler Facility for Universal Waste Lamps and Devices.  
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 FREON REMOVAL  
 
Prior to demolition, CES will remove Freon gases and oils from air conditioning units. All 
materials will be removed in accordance with State of Florida regulations. After extraction the 
Freon and compressor oils will be filtered and containerized for reuse at a recycling facility. 
 
  ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 
 
If the pre demolition survey identifies asbestos CES would follow our abatement protocol.  
Installation of critical barriers, negative air/exhaust piping to building exterior.  Set-up decon 
as required, micro monitor, temporary electric and lighting.  Install 2 layers of 6 mil poly for 
friable materials or 1 layer for non-friable material.   

 
Asbestos Removal: 

• Wet work areas and  begin gross removal of asbestos containing materials.   
• Perform OSHA personnel monitoring; bag asbestos debris simultaneously with removal.   
• Clean work areas where asbestos has been removed   
• Remove first layer of poly  
• Load out waste material  
• Final clean   
• Second stage final clean 
• Visual inspection performed by consultant,  
• Encapsulate 
• Final air testing performed by consultant.   
• Receive clean air results 

 
Asbestos Disposal 
 
All materials found to be asbestos containing will be double bagged (two layers) and 
transported to a facility designated to receive such waste materials.  Non-hazardous 
construction debris will be contained in a customary, industry-accepted, manner and 
delivered to an appropriate waste facility.  Transportation of both types of material will be 
accomplished using CES-owned vehicles and equipment, so that all Waste Shipment 
Records will be available at nearly any time. 
 
Care will be taken to ensure that any non-hazardous concrete and metal will be recycled. 
  
Demobilization 
 
Clean work area, tear down decon unit.  Remove field personnel and equipment.  Clean and 
inspect work area/perform walk-through inspection.  Preparation of Post-Job Submittals 
and Invoice to follow. 
 
The most common potential problems that may arise on the job site are water leaks and 
airborne fiber contamination.  We take precautions and perform extra steps to avoid such 
problems, but in the event these problems do arise we will follow the steps/procedures 
outlined in our contingency plan to resolve them. 
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DEMOLITION 
 
Demolition of structures will be facilitated by utilizing a tracked hydraulic excavator that has 
been specially equipped for demolition.  In addition, CES will provide support equipment on an 
as needed basis.  Equipment will be dispatched on an as needed basis depending on the size 
and complexity of task authorization. 
 
Structures will be conventionally wrecked.  Construction and demolition debris will be 
processed and reduced in volume to minimize loads.  All construction and demolition debris 
will be removed from the job site via roll off or semi dump trailers. Debris will be transported 
and lawfully disposed of at a state registered construction and demolition debris landfill. 
 
Upon removal of construction and demolition debris, concrete decks, footings, floors, and 
driveways will be removed.  Concrete materials will be processed on site to the extent possible 
and transported to a concrete recycling facility.   
 
Subsequent to concrete removal, lots will be raked with the excavator and graded to a 
reasonable extent.  Grading may substantially level the lot, however the process is designed to 
eliminate holes and excavation that could be deemed an attractive nuisance.    
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Facility Capabilities:  
 
Our corporate office consists of approximately 12,000 square feet of office & warehouse and 
approximately 6 acres of yard & laydown area which houses a complete inventory of asbestos 
abatement supplies, materials and equipment and in excess of 100 pieces of heavy demolition 
equipment, and 80 trucks, vehicles & trailers.   
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Demolition Equipment: 
# Excavators 
2 Caterpillar 320L w/ grappler 
1 Case 888 w/ thumb 
4 Linkbelt Q2700 w/ thumb 
1 Caterpillar 312 w/ thumb 
1  Caterpillar 311 w/ thumb 
1 Fiatallis FX 270LC w/ thumb 
2 KX41-2 Kubota Mini Excavator 
1 Hitachi 270 LC w/ hammer 
1 Caterpillar 345 w/ thumb 
1 Komotsu Long Reach 
 Tractors 

1 3350 Kubota Grade Tractor w/ front bucket 
2 3350 Kubota Grade Tractor w/ bush hog 
1 Case 1840 Skid Steer w/ attachments 
1 John Deere 215 Skid Steer w/ attachments 
1 Bobcat 415 Skid Steer w/ attachments 
 Loaders / Backhoes 

3 Volvo L90 3.75 Yard 
1 JLB 715 4WD 
1 Case 580K 4WD 
1 Case 585 4WD Fork Lift 
1 TCM Loader 1.5 Cubic Yard 
 Roll-Off Containers 

8 40 Yard 
20 30 Yard 
6 20 Yard 

   

 
  

Concrete Crushing / Recycling Equipment 
Pexan 650 Mobile Concrete Jaw Crusher 

Pexan 429 Trakpactor Mobile Concrete Impact Crusher 
Chiefland Mobile Screening Plant 
Miscellaneous Equipment 

2200 Gallon Water Tank – Skid Mounted 
Miller Welders 

Honda 5 HP Pumps 
Torches 

Various Tools, Riggings, Jacks & Lifts 



 

RFQ-4521-17-RL 
 

 

22 
 

Asbestos Abatement Equipment 
# Asbestos Abatement Large Equipment 
5 15’ Electric Scissor Lifts 
1 Gas Powered Telescoping Boom 2 Man Basket Lift 
1 Bronco Riding Floor Tile Removal Machine (propane) 
2 Terminator Riding Floor Tile Removal Machines (propane) 
2 Piranha Walk Behind Floor Tile Removal Machines (propane) 
1 Walk Behind Roofing Removal Machine-Plow (gasoline) 
2 Walk Behind 2 Bladed Roofing Saws (gasoline) 
1 Turbo Wet-Abrasive Blasting Machine 

 
 
 

# Asbestos Abatement Small Equipment 
82 2000 CFM Negative Air Machines 
21 1000 CFM Negative Air Machines 
2 1400 CFM Air Scrubbers 

54 15 GAL HEPA / Wet Vacs 
4 5 GAL HEPA / Wet Vacs 
6 5-15 GAL Wet Vacs 
4 55 GAL Wet Vacs 

22 Metal Portable Decons 
9 Portable Hot Water Heaters 

23 Portable Water Filtering Systems 
18  Manometers (Differential Air Pressure Monitors) 
31 Personal Air Sampling Pumps 
18 Floor Buffers 
40 PAPRs 
80 Portable Dehumidifiers  
9 Portable Generators 
4 Gas Powered Cut Off Saws 
1 Electric Cut Off Saw 
3 Large Electric Chipping Hammers 
3 Electric 60lb Jack Hammers 
1 30lb Pneumatic Jack Hammer 
1 15lb Pneumatic Jack Hammer 
5 Portable Electric Air Compressors 
1 Portable Gas Powered Air Compressor 
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# Asbestos Abatement Miscellaneous Equipment 
5 4 Ft Ladders 

19 6 Ft Ladders 
15 8 Ft Ladders 
4 10 Ft Ladders 
8 12 Ft Ladders 
2 16 Ft Extension Ladders 
2 24 Ft Extension Ladders 
1 28 Ft Extension Ladder 

40 Baker Scaffold Complete 6 Ft Sets 
13 Baker Scaffold Safety Rail Sets 
84 Outriggers 
4 Steel Scaffold Complete 4 Ft Sets 

46 Steel Scaffold Complete 5 Ft Sets 
6 Steel Scaffold Complete 7 Ft Sets 

98 Steel Scaffold Braces 
96 Screw Jacks 
20 Steel Scaffold Safety Rail Sets 
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References 
 
Florida Department of Transportation, District IV 
Henry Verdugo 
1000 NW 111th Avenue, Suite 6105-B 
Miami, Florida 33172  
(305) 470-5296 
henry.verdugo@dot.state.fl.us 
 
 
Florida Department of Transportation, District IV 
3400 W. Commercial Blvd. 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
(954) 777-4247 
Jennifer.howard@dot.state.fl.us 
 
 
Florida Department of Transportation, District IV 
Dan Marwood 
3400 W. Commercial Blvd. 
Ft. Lauderdale, fl 33309 
(954)777-4242 
dan.marwood@dot.state.fl.us 
 
 
Florida Department of Transportation, District VI 
Anna Blanco 
1000 NW 111th Ave., Room 6105-B 
Miami, FL 33136 
(305)470-5706 
anna.blanco@dot.state.fl.us 
 
  

mailto:dan.marwood@dot.state.fl.us
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Experience: 
 
Project Owner:  Florida Department of Transportation District IV 
Project Name:  Wave Project-FDOT/City VMFS Site, IV, Broward, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 
Location:  1801 SW 1st Ave. 
Scope of Work:  100% Demolition 
Start Date:  11/28/2016 
Completion Date:  1/5/2017 
Amount:  $240,065.50 
 
Project Owner:  Florida Department of Transportation District IV 
Project Name:  FDOT, P:113, IV, St. Lucie 
Location:  2306 S. Kings Hwy., Ft. Pierce, FL  
Scope of Work:  100% Demolition 
Start Date:  10/17/2016 
Completion Date:  10/31/2016 
Amount:  $187,072.43 
 
Project Owner:  Corvias Military Living 
Project Name: Corvias WO HB-D112-CE1 
Location:  Acha, Hodges, Walters, Harrison, Hume, Hurlbert Field, FL 
Scope of Work:  Asbestos Abatement and Demolition 
Start Date:  6/15/2016 
Completion Date:  1/20/2017 
Amount:  $1,027,723.04 
 
Project Owner:  Marco Beach Hotel, Inc., Olshan Properties, BKG Service Corp. 
Project Name:  Hilton Marco Island 
Location:  560 S. Collier Blvd., Marco Island, FL  
Scope of Work:  Asbestos Abatement and Selective Demolition 
Start Date:  6/1/2016 
Completion Date:  7/22/2016 
Amount:  $547,350.00 
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The City of Hollywood

2600 Hollywood Boulevard

Hollywood, FL 33021

P. O. Box 1299

Crystal Springs, FL   33524

Cross Environmental Services, Inc.

Starr Surplus Lines Ins. Co.

Starr Indemnity and Liability Company

13604

38318

2502 N. Rocky Point Drive, Suite 400

Tampa, FL 33607

Commercial Lines - (813) 639-3000

Wells Fargo Insurance Services USA, Inc.

Certificate Department

(813) 639-3000 (855) 299-7117

clw.certrequest@wellsfargo.com
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Certificate holder & those required by written contract are named as additional insured as it relates to general & automobile liability  (CG 2010 & CG 2037)
when required by written contract and in accordance with the policy terms and conditions.
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